Hamptosi: Ta

[

From: ”

Sent: onday, February 18, 2002 4:29
To: Corporations

Subject: Corporations Form Request

MAIL TO: - : ™
MASON JACOBS = T O
3744 SW 147TH PLACE Tt o N
: o )
OCALA - FI. 34473 Pt =
- - I '/';"r 5 .
on @
2, w2

/PHONE:352—245—7762T )/ELE‘ML “—Qfe&m 4_ pM 75': -

-
) N
The forms you recently requested from this office are ‘ . @¥<}~’

(QUANTITY, NAME) :

2 - 311 Dissolution Profit Corp. ‘ . ) 7?{][]{}%35:" E}»ﬂ»?-m—F____iq
ST
AT e 0 0 002
et 00 dssew3T_ 00
Thank you for your reguest. Should you have any guestions or need .
any further information, please contact_us at the address below.

Florida Department of State, Division of Corporatioms
P.C. Box 6327 -
Tallahassee FL 32314
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ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION . . _.
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SECOND:  The filing date of the articles of incorporation was: %L Ly =1 Qoo | .
THIRD: (CHECK ONE)
[d None of the corporation's shares have been issued.
(&The corporation has not commenced business.
FOURTH: No debt of the corporation remains unpaid.
FIFTH:  The net assets of the corporation remaining after winding up have been distributed

to the shareholders, if shares were issued.
SIXTH:  Adoption of Dissolution (CHECK ONE)
=y majority of the incorporators authorized the dissolution.

1 A majority of the directors authorized the dissolution.
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